



Document audience

This guide consists of instructions, guidance, and information for

- Exam School Administrators to prepare for electronic examinations
- Exam Invigilators to monitor and supervise electronic examinations
- The Exam School Administrator, IT managers (if applicable) and Exam Invigilators to manage situations on the examination day.

Important contacts

School contacts:

Name of SACE coordinator:

IT manager:

School phone:

Principal:

SACE Board contacts

askSACE

Phone: 08 8115 4700

Email: askSACE@sa.gov.au

Useful Web addresses

Exam Schools Administrator / Exam Invigilator Login: (Use Chrome and Safari browsers) https://e-exams.sace.sa.edu.au/login Please note that this link is only available in the lead up to any exam period

Student Access is through the SACE Exam Browser (SEB) installation package: <u>https://www.sace.sa.edu.au/coordinating/admin/exams/electronic/technical/browser</u>

Student Access for Japanese (continuers) will be communicated through the Day-By-Days

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 2 of 61

Document Version Control

Document Version Status	V8.1 2024
Release Date	23/07/2024
Release notes	Review Conducted no updates required

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 3 of 61

Contents

Contents Introduction Technical Requirements	4 8 9
1. Device minimum technical requirements	9
2. School Access to the E-exams System	9
3. Student Access to the E-exams System	9
Roles, Responsibilities and System Navigation	10
1. Appoint to the role Exam School Administrator (ESA) and Exam Invigilator (EI)	11
2. Accessing the electronic examination system	12
3. Electronic Examination System Navigation	13
• 3.1. Subject selection in the navigation panel	13
• 3.2. Home Page - Summary	13
• 3.3. Home Page – Details – Examination Start Code	14
• 3.4. Students Tab	14
• 3.5. My Queue Tab	15
• 3.6. Refresh Buttons	15
• 3.7. Clear Filters Button	16
• 3.8 . Logout	16
Instructions for SACE coordinator for SACE electronic examinations	17
1. Before the electronic examination	17
• 1.1. Grant Access	17
• 1.2. Organise Invigilators	17
• 1.3. Training	17
• 1.4. Room Selection, Setup and IT support	17
• 1.5. El and Room Numbers	17
• 1.6. Safe Storage of documents	17
• 1.7. Device for El	17
• 1.8. Materials for El	18
• 1.9. Student Information	18
2. Just prior to the electronic examination	18
• 2.1. Reference Material (if applicable)	18

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 4 of 61

• 2.2. Print student name labels and student password labels	18
• 2.3. Examination start code	18
• 2.4. Preparation of the electronic examination room(s)	19
• 2.5. Special provisions	20
• 2.6. Allocating electronic examination room (for multiple examination rooms)	20
3. On Examination Day	21
• 3.1. Preparing students to enter the examination room	21
• 3.2. After the examination	21
• 3.3. Requests for consideration of a situation	21
Instructions for Exam Invigilator (EI) for SACE electronic examinations Administering the electronic examination system	22 23
1. Printing student name labels and student password labels	23
2. Additional Time	26
3. Updating Room ID on the 'Assigned Exam' tab	28
4. Updating Room ID via Bulk Update	29
5. Student examination statuses	30
6. Changing a student's status	31
7. Pause and Resume students	32
8. Highlighting a row	33
9. Refresh button (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)	33
10. Filters (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)	34
11. Clear filters button (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)	34
12. Logging out	34
13. Possible Connection Loss notification	34
14. Possible Connection Interruption notification	35
15. Breach Prevention Tool	36
• 15.1. Students device settings changes	36
• 15.2. Students leaving the examination window	37
15.3 Students locked out from the examination window	38
16. Media Tab for resetting audio play count	40
Managing situations on exam day	40
1. Device / Technical Scenarios	41
• 1.1. Student Device Fails	41
• 1.2. Student experiences unintended activation of an AI extension or application	42

• 1.3. Invigilator observes a student accessing AI extension or application	43
• 1.4. Power Outage / Internet Outage / SACE Exam Browser crashes / Wi-Fi connection lost	44
• 1.5. SACE Exam Browser not installed	45
• 1.6. SACE Exam Browser old version installed	46
• 1.7. Intermittent internet connectivity	47
• 1.8. Internet slowness	48
• 1.9. BYOD doesn't meet minimum technical requirements	49
• 1.10. Disruption just prior to examination start time	49
• 1.11. SACE Electronic Examination whole of system failure	49
• 1.12. Student is unable to login	49
• 1.13. Student experiences a technical issue during the audio play for Languages	50
• 1.14. Blurry text (Windows 10)	50
• 1.15. SEB locked notification	51
2. Attendance / Enrolment Scenarios	52
• 2.1. Absentees	52
• 2.2. Early departure of students	52
• 2.3. Emergency	52
• 2.4. Exam Invigilator absent	53
• 2.5. Late arrival of students at the examination room	53
• 2.6. Student not enrolled or arrives at the wrong Exam Centre	54
• 2.7. Student who is taken ill	54
3. Potential breaches of rules	55
• 3.1. Potential Breach of Rules	55
• 3.2. Students leaving the examination window	55
• 3.3. Students locked out from the examination window	55
4. Other situations	56
• 4.1. A student arrives but does not want to complete the electronic examination	56
• 4.2. Student does not type anything	56
• 4.3. Students who leave the examination room	56
• 4.4. Student accidentally submits their examination	57
• 4.5. Special provisions - supervised rest breaks	57
Appendix 1 - Example Electronic Examination	58
1. Launch SACE Exam Browser	58

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 6 of 61

2. Student log in screen	58
3. Conduct at the examination screen	59
4. Examination start code	59
5. Final checklist screen	60
6. Submitting the examination	60
7. Examination completed screen	61
8. Exiting the Exam	61
9. Student examination submitted message	61

Introduction

The SACE Board introduced electronic examinations for the first time in 2018 as part of the ongoing modernisation of the South Australian Certificate of Education (SACE).

The electronic examinations program will provide better assessments that are more authentic and relevant for students.

Schools and the SACE Board will work collaboratively to ensure that students can successfully participate in electronic examinations. Schools that demonstrate they are technically capable will deliver (and prepare their students for) electronic examinations.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 8 of 61

Technical Requirements

Please refer to exam readiness toolkit for more information.

1. Device minimum technical requirements

Student devices are expected to meet the following <u>minimum and recommended technical</u> requirements to use our E-exams system:

2. School Access to the E-exams System

For the best user experience, the Exam School Administrator and Exam Invigilator can access the electronic examination system <u>https://e-exams.sace.sa.edu.au/login</u> using one of the following browsers: (Please note that this link is only available in the lead up to any exam period)

- Google Chrome
- Safari

3. Student Access to the E-exams System

Student Access is through the SACE Exam Browser (SEB) installation package:

https://www.sace.sa.edu.au/coordinating/admin/exams/electronic/technical/browser

Student Access for Japanese (continuers) will be communicated through the Day-By-Days

Roles, Responsibilities and System Navigation

Schools and the SACE Board are partners in managing SACE examinations, whether these are paperbased or electronic examinations. The principal determines and appoints relevant school staff members to administer SACE examinations regardless of the format.

For electronic examinations, two roles have been created within the SACE electronic examination system:

- the Exam School Administrator (ESA)
- the Exam Invigilator (EI)

The staff in these roles will perform the tasks required to administer the electronic examination. The ESA and EI roles will supplement/support the existing roles of the SACE coordinator, IT manager, and Invigilator.

These roles are represented below. The number of people in these roles is expected to vary from school to school. A larger school may have multiple invigilators with an El role. A smaller school may have a single staff member in each of the ESA and El roles.



Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 10 of 61

- 1. Appoint to the role Exam School Administrator (ESA) and Exam Invigilator (EI)
- The Exam School Administrator and Exam Invigilator roles are granted via Schools Online by the Principal's Delegate. Select 'School' and then 'User/Teacher List' in the Schools Online menu, see image below.



• Exam School Administrators and Exam Invigilators will be able to access the electronic examination system once the access window has been opened for an examination at their school. If the user is a new user, you will need to add a new user.

				SACE Website 🏫 🔅 F	rincipals Delegate (000)		🕹 🖻 Logaut
South Australian Certificate of Educa Schools Onli		Inter Transford Int					9 =
Students SACE Classes VET Enrolments Reports Data Exchange School	User / Teache	r List	Sumanne:				
Rollover Teacher List Cut-offs User / Teacher List Schon momation	Page 1 of 1	Username		user is not already at your so vill need to add a new user Last Login Date	thool, then	Add New Teacher	Reset Search Options Search
	Test1 Test2 Test3 Test4	87131_TRIAL@sa.gov.au 4723_TRIAL@sa.gov.au 6754_TRIAL@sa.gov.au 13020_TRIAL@sa.gov.au	Principal's Delegate Principal's Delegate, Scheels-Unline-Jdministratin, Teacher Teacher Principal's Delegate	1-Jul-2021 30-Mar-2022 3-May-2022	Roset Password Reset Password Reset Password Reset Password	• Test5	View SACE Classes
	Page 1 of 1		Add New User			Contact Disclaimer	6 records Privacy Terms and Conditions Cosynold
A Generation SACE ar Search Associates Board of SA			© Copyright SACE Baard of South Australia 2002-2022 - I School: Online - Winaio 3 71-RCOG - Baild 11/06/2022 15:33 - I	Displayed on Tuesday, 7 Jun, 10:21:42 UAT_TRUNK Environment (SACESNNPS	OLSOTILIAT_TRUNK]		sa.gov.au

• Clicking on 'Add New User' the following screen will appear

	Test School (000)	
School Email Address		If the user is a new user to your school, please use this check
School Email Address	Please enter the users email address and olicit the onech button	but that they do not have access to schools online already.
	to check for an existing schools online user account	
First Name		
Surname		
	<pre><not looked=""></not></pre>	
Password Expiry	: 08-Jun-2022 12:00 AM	
Teacher	None	
Roles	Role name Role expiry	
Counse		
0	al's Delegate	
	s Online Administrator	
School	s Online Operator	
 Teache 	r 📃 🗐	
U VET		
🗹 Exam I	nvigilator 31-Dec-yyyy 11:59PM	By selecting these roles, the nominated user access
Exam S	School Administrator 31-Dec-yyyy 11:59PM	will be granted until the end of the current year. Therefore, nominations to this role must be done each
		academic year.
	Save	

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 11 of 61



2. Accessing the electronic examination system

- Login <u>https://e-exams.sace.sa.edu.au/login.</u> Please note that this link is only available in the lead up to any exam period
- The SACE 'Log in' screen (below) will open.
- Enter SACE 'Username' & 'Password'.

Note: Log in details is the same as your Schools Online Username and Password. If you have forgotten your Password, select 'Forgot Password'.

	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	
	Log in	
	Username	
	Password	
	Forgist patiencine?	
	Log n	
SACE BOARD BUUTH AUSTRALIA	Accessibility Terms and conditions Privacy Feedback Copyright	Correspondence of South Australian

Note: Students will access the electronic examination system via the SACE Exam Browser (SEB).

3. Electronic Examination System Navigation

3.1. Subject selection in the navigation panel

As an ESA or EI you will have access to all electronic examinations held at your school. Select a subject by clicking on the relevant subject folder listed in the left-hand side navigation panel.

Note: Once an examination has been completed it will no longer appear in the navigation pane and when there is only one subject left the folder structure will not display.

Admin	+	Home Students		South Australian Cartificate of Education Q. 100% Q. 1. Jack -
SACE College (111) - ELS SACE College (111) - MOH SACE College (111) - MOH	0	Summary Details		O Retresh
		SACE College (111) - El	S - English Literary Studies	
		Status	Number of Students	
		Not logged in	6	
		Total	6	

3.2. Home Page - Summary

- Displays the School and the name of the selected Electronic Examination.
- Progress Table displays the status and total number of students (Prior to the examination only the status 'Not logged in' will display).

		South Australian Contificate of Education
Home students		Q 100% Q 1Jack -
Summary Details SACE College (111) - ELS - E	inglish Literary Studies	() Refresh
Progress	5	
Status	Number of Students	
Not logged in	6	
Total	6	

The status are as follows:

- Not logged in prior to the examination all students should display as 'Not logged in'.
 Note: If a student doesn't sit the exam their status should remain 'Not logged in'.
- In Progress currently sitting the examination.
- Completed the student has finished and submitted the examination.
- Paused in the case of special provision or a misadventure during the examination where their timer needs to be paused.
- Resumed if the student has been Paused and then continued the examination.

Note: The Abandoned status is used by the SACE Board only and should not be used in schools.

3.3. Home Page – Details – Examination Start Code

- For the students to commence the examination the ESA/EI will need to provide students a start code. The Details tab on the Home page will provide schools with this information.
- For security reasons the code will not appear until the day of the examination.

Home Students					Keuth Australian Certifi Q 100% Q	unte of Education
Summary Details						
SACE College (111) - ELS						Save 🗎
Codes appears on the day	Code					

3.4. Students Tab

List of all the students enrolled for the Electronic Examination and displays:

- The student's SACE Registration Number
- The student's First Name
- The student's Last Name
- The student's exam password
- The name of the examination
- The status of the students' progress during the examination
- The Used time displays how many minutes of exam time the student has used.
- The student's Last login time
- Student Group SACE
- Last Saved (the time the student's examination was last saved)
- Room ID allows for students to be allocated to different rooms. This allows for filtering if there are multiple examination rooms used.

Different features of the Student's Tab include:

- The columns can be sorted in either A-Z / Z-A order if alphabetical, or low to high / high to low if numerical.
- Ability to filter columns.
- Ability to select and Bulk Update all selected students allocated time and Room ID
- Ability to Pause / Resume the status of one, or a group of students at the same time.



														Sc		lian Certificate of E
	🛼 Manager	Home Students	J													💄 💶 Jack
A	ssigned Exams															
2	Bulk Update II Pause Stu	ients FResume St	tudents • Passwo	rd List -											0	Clear Filters
5	SACE Registration Number	First Name 🍵 🔻	Last Name 🗧 🔻	Exam Password	° ▼ E	Examination o	¥ Stat	tus∘ ▼	Used time	Last logi	Student Group	° T	Last Saved :	Room ID	• •	Action
0	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	No	it iged in			SACE					Update 👻
)	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	No	ot gged in			SACE					Update 💌
)	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	No log	ot gged in			SACE					Update 💌

3.5. My Queue Tab

The **My Queue** tab provides the ESA the option to print student name labels and password labels in a pdf format. If **My Queue** is not available, contact your SACE Coordinator to check your access.

• My Queue is only available to the Examination School Administrator (ESA) role.

	Manag	Jer Home Students	My Queue					٨	上 Jack
🖲 Re	port Schedu	ıler							
								O	Clear Filters
D≑ ▼	Status ≑ ▼	Queue Name 😄 🛛 🔻	Group \$	▼ Recurrence ≎	Next Run Date	Date Started ≑	Date Completed	Deleted ≎ ▼	Actions
523	Complete	SACE Assessment to PDF	Aberfoyle Park High School (005) - BGY	Run Once		27/05/2021, 7:00:28 AM	27/05/2021, 7:09:37 AM	No	View
519	Complete	SACE Assessment to PDF	Aberfoyle Park High School (005) - BGY	Run Once		27/05/2021, 5:31:47 AM	27/05/2021, 5:40:14 AM	No	View
518	Complete	Produce Desk and/or Password labels	Aberfoyle Park High School (005) - BGY	Run Once		27/05/2021, 5:31:47 AM	27/05/2021, 5:32:10 AM	No	View

3.6. Refresh Buttons

The Refresh button in the Home Summary tab manually refreshes the 'Status' information displayed.

		South Australian Certifi
e Students		Q 100% Q
nmary Details		
		/
	English Literary Studios	
	English Literary Studies	
Progress	English Literary Studies	
SACE College (111) - ELS - Progress Status Not logged in		

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 15 of 61

Return to Contents Page

Ĩ

The **Refresh** icon within the Students Tab manually refreshes all Status, Used time, Last login and Last Saved information.

	🚴 Manager 🕴	Home Students												🐥 💶 Ja
A	ssigned Exams													
2	Bulk Update	tents Resume St	udents @Passwo	rd List 🕶									0	
5	SACE Registration o	First Name 🌼 🔻	Last Name o 🔻	Exam Password	Examination :	¥ Status :	↓ Used time	• •	Last login :	Student Group	• •	Last Saved o	Room ID :	Action
כ	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged	n			SACE				Update
כ	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged	n			SACE				Update
)	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged	n			SACE				Update
				P3xbrgCm		Not				SACE				Update

Note: if an action is undertaken by the user the system will automatically refresh all status information.

3.7. Clear Filters Button

The Clear Filters button within the Students Tab allows for any active filters to be cleared.

	🚴 Manager	Home Students															💄 💄 Jack
A	ssigned Exams																
7	Bulk Update	dents 🕨 🕨 Resume St	tudents @Passwo	rd List -												0	Clear Filters
2	SACE Registration	First Name 🍵 🍸	Last Name o 🔻	Exam Password	∘ ▼ Exam	ination o	Ŧ	Status o	Used time	• •	Last login :	Student Group	•	Last Saved :	Room ID	• T	Action
0	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BG	Y.202S – Biology 2020		Not logged in				SACE					Update 星
)	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BG	Y.202S – Biology 2020		Not logged in				SACE					Update 💌
	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BG	Y.202S – Biology 2020		Not logged in				SACE					Update 💌
2																	

3.8. Logout

Click on your name in the top right-hand corner and select Logout.

Instructions for SACE coordinator for SACE electronic examinations

As the SACE coordinator you are part of the team that is responsible for ensuring students can sit their electronic examinations under the best possible conditions and are treated fairly. You are one of the public faces of SACE during the examination.

Instructions in this guide are designed to assist you in the fair and professional administration of these electronic examinations.

You have undertaken training in the electronic examination system and can manage the 'Students' page.

Please take this guide to each electronic examination as it contains essential information to which you will need to refer to.

1. Before the electronic examination

As the SACE coordinator, you are to do the following:

1.1. Grant Access

Grant access to the IT manager and other school staff who have responsibility for delivering electronic examinations access to the electronic examination system.

1.2. Organise Invigilators

Arrange invigilators who are capable of being involved in an electronic environment and grant them Examination Invigilation (EI) access to the electronic examination system. Invigilators must not invigilate any subject that they teach or mark.

1.3. Training

Ensure that staff in the ESA and EI roles have completed their training.

1.4. Room Selection, Setup, and IT support

Liaise closely with the IT manager on electronic examination room selection, set up, and examination day IT support.

1.5. El and Room Numbers

Ensure the name of the EI and the Room numbers are published in the timetable.

1.6. Safe Storage of documents

Receive and keep safe all documents and materials sent for use in the examinations (see <u>Information</u> <u>sheet 48</u> for guidelines on safe storage).

1.7. Device for El

Ensure each examination room has a dedicated device/laptop for the El to use.

1.8. Materials for El

Ensure that each EI has the following materials:

- The 'SACE electronic examination instruction guide' (this guide).
- Instructions to be read to students (refer to specific subject **Day-by-day** instructions)
- Student name labels and student password labels
- Reference Materials (if required)
- Instructions for the administration of school and SACE Board approved special provisions (if any)
- Emergency contact details for contacting the ESA and the Principal or the Principal's Delegate during the examination.

1.9. Student Information

Instruct students to arrive at the examination venue in time to be admitted to the examination room at least 20 minutes before the scheduled start time for the examination, and to bring:

- Student examination attendance slip
- Charged device (if BYOD)
- Additional resources as appropriate, such as a dictionary and any requirements for students who have been granted special provisions.

2. Just prior to the electronic examination

Preparation of materials for electronic examinations is very similar to preparation of materials for written paper-based examination.

2.1. Reference Material (if applicable)

- a. Reference materials will be packed in sealed transparent plastic with a cover sheet so they can be identified and the quantity can be confirmed.
- b. Reference Materials must only be opened in the examination room, immediately before they are distributed to students.

This procedure may be varied only when multiple rooms are used. In this case, you may open the package of Reference Materials in an examination room in time to distribute between multiple rooms.

2.2. Print student name labels and student password labels.

Ensure the student name labels and student password labels are printed and stored safely (see <u>Information sheet 48</u> for guidelines on safe storage); refer to **1. Printing student name labels and student password labels** in the **Administering the electronic examination system** section.

2.3. Examination start code.

The examination start code will be given to students once they have finished reviewing the preexamination instructions. The examination start code is the same code for all students. Students must enter this code to start their examination. The start code is made available on the day of the exam; refer to **3.3 Home Page – Details – Start Code** in the **Electronic Examination System Navigation** section.



2.4. Preparation of the electronic examination room(s)

- IT managers and SACE coordinators should liaise to determine which rooms will be used to administer the examination.
- The SACE coordinator and IT manager are to be available when preparing the electronic examination room.
- The technical and physical set-up of the examination room should be planned.
- Students must have sufficient working space to enable use of both the electronic device, the paper reference materials (if applicable) and for physical resources such as pens and dictionary.
- The SACE coordinator must decide how many candidates are to be supervised in each room.
- Students granted Special Provisions should be considered when determining the seating plan and may require separate examination rooms.
- Seating around hubs or the room perimeter may be more appropriate than seating students in rows.
- As a guide, all students must be seated in such a way that they cannot overlook the screen of another student. The edge of one student's screen must be at least 1.5 metres from the edge of the nearest screen. Examination centres/schools are not to install privacy screens between students' screens.
- Check that diagrams, maps, and other teaching aids have been placed out of sight of the students.
- Ensure that a whiteboard is available for the Examination code.
- Signs are placed outside and near the examination room advising that examinations are on and asking for cooperation and quiet.
- The evacuation route and assembly point for the room are known and shared.
- Ensure there is at least one El in each examination room throughout the examination and while any student is in the room. The El may be relieved from time to time if there is always at least one El in the room.
- Each room used for the electronic examination requires a device for the El.
- For device issues or breakdowns and as contingency for students not enrolled in the examination at that location, it is recommended that you have a minimum of 2 spare devices available for up to 20 students and 1 additional spare device per 10 additional students. Ensure devices have suitable power cord and access to power points in the examination room.
- School device Login information should be provided if the device requires the students to Log in before they access the SACE Exam Browser.
- Schools will need to consider health and safety issues around the seating, access to power, network, and cabling that may be required.
- Devices should be fully charged and virus-free.



2.5. Special provisions

- If a student cannot sit the electronic examination due to a Special Provision and Form 31 has been submitted to the SACE Board, the student will not appear in the 'Assigned Exams' tab list. For example students who require Assistive technology & separate Invigilation, a Paper Examination or use of a Word Processor.
- The SACE Board will provide an attendance roll and question booklets for students with approved Special Provisions to complete a Paper Examination.
- Ensure the information for SACE Board approved adjustments, together with any school approved special provisions, are given to the El.
- Set up of adjustments for eligible students is done in the 'Students' page; refer to **2. Additional time** in the **Administering the electronic examination system** section.

2.6. Allocating electronic examination room (for multiple examination rooms)

You will only use this function if your school is conducting the electronic examination in two or more rooms; refer to **3. Updating a Room ID on the 'Assigned Exam' tab** in the **Administering the electronic examination system**

3. On Examination Day

The SACE coordinator, and your IT manager must be contactable throughout the examination to support the EI to manage issues.

- 3.1. Preparing students to enter the examination room
 - Refer to the specific subject in the 'DAY-BY-DAY INSTRUCTIONS FOR WRITTEN EXAMINATIONS'
- **3.2.** After the examination

By 5pm on the day of the examination

Report examination day situations

If any of your students' electronic examinations are disrupted for more than 10 minutes email the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u>.

Ensure that Reference Materials (if applicable) are collected at the end of the examination.

Guest learner notification

If a student uses a guest learner log in, email the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to provide student details (Student registration, first name, surname and the Guest Learner account used).

Special Provision

Prepare attendance roll and question booklets for students with approved Special Provisions to complete a paper examination. To be collected by a SACE Board courier.

3.3. Requests for consideration of a situation

Special provisions Misadventure / personal circumstances

Ensure that any applications to use the derived examination result <u>Form 32</u> are completed after the examination and emailed to the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u>

Keep a copy of each form that is to be sent to the SACE Board.

Breach of rules

Email Form 2 to the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to report any breach of rules in an examination.

Keep a copy of each form that is to be sent to the SACE Board.

Instructions for Exam Invigilator (EI) for SACE electronic examinations

Refer to the specific subject **Day-by-day** instructions.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 22 of 61

Administering the electronic examination system

1. Printing student name labels and student password labels

It is recommended student labels are printed and checked prior to the day of examination.

ESAs will be able to print student name labels and student password labels from the electronic examinations system in two different formats:

- pdf from the 'My Queue' page
- csv from the 'My Queue' page and 'Students' page

The pdf labels have been designed to print on the following label stock:

- Winc (14 labels per sheet) Re-order code: 49700006A (highly recommended)
- Avery (14 labels per sheet) Code: L17163

The csv file allows you to create your own labels for the electronic examination.

To extract the labels, select the subject from the navigation pane.



Select the 'My Queue' page and select 'Report Scheduler'.



Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 23 of 61

Schedule Export		
Report	Produce Desk and/or Password labels	
Recurrence	Run Once 🔹	
Start Date	October 3, 2019	
1 Start Time	6 • E 00 • PM •	
End Date		
End Time	•	
Report Delimiter	Select	
× Cancel		Schedule 🕥

Select Report 'Produce Desk and/or Password labels' and select 'Schedule'.

Note: ensure the report has completed before running a report for the next subject.

To download the file, select the refresh button – click the dropdown arrow next to the 'View' button and select 'Download File'.

🖲 Bulk	a Import 👻	Report Scheduler						Clear Fi
ID ≎ ▼	Status ‡	Queue Name 😄 🛛 🍸	Group 😄 🛛 🔻	Recurrence 😄 🍸	Next Run Date	Date Started 😄	Date Completed 😄	Deleted 🗧 🝸 Actions
5036	Complete	SACE Assessment to PDF	Aberfoyle Park High School (005) - BGY	Run Once		02/09/2021, 11:30:08 AM	02/09/2021, 11:34:00 AM	No View
4674	Complete	Produce Desk and/or Password labels	Aberfoyle Park High School (005) - BGY	Run Once		25/08/2021, 12:30:12 PM	25/08/2021, 12:30:22 PM	

The file will contain a csv file and pdf file. For printing on labels, we recommend you extract the zip file and open the pdf file with Adobe Reader.

File Home Share View						
← → · ↑ 🕹 > This PC > Downloads						
a Desktop	^	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size	
28 📙 Documents		export_31_20191004023108.zip	4/10/2019 12:03 PM	Compressed (zipp	104 KB	
28 📙 Favourites						
🚜 📙 Microsoft Teams Data						
a 🔒 Music						
🚜 📙 Notebooks						
28 - Pictures						
28 - PowerApps						
a Videos						
🗸 🛄 This PC						
> 🧊 3D Objects						
> 📃 Desktop						
> 🚔 Documents						

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 24 of 61



	^			
a Desktop	^ Name	Date modified	Туре	Size
🎎 📙 Documents	English.csv	4/10/2019 2:31 AM	Microsoft Excel C	7 KB
a Favourites	👃 English.pdf	4/10/2019 2:31 AM	Adobe Acrobat D	116 KB
ata 📙 Microsoft Teams Data				
a 🔒 Music				
angle 🔒 🔒 🚨 🕹 🚨 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹 🕹				
a Pictures				
a owerApps 🛃 🛃				
a 🔒 Videos				
💻 This PC				
 3D Objects				
Desktop				
Documents				
Downloads				

Repeat these steps for all subjects.



Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 25 of 61

2. Additional Time

Extra time for a student can be added:

- Prior to the examination for special provisions students.
- During the examination (for students who have been awarded special provisions, or in the case of other breaks/interruptions such as emergency situations).

Additional time for a single student:

To add extra time for a student, select the 'Students' Tab on the Navigation Bar and click the 'Update' button on the right-hand side of the screen.

7	Bulk Update	ents 🕨 Resume S	tudents Passwo	rd List 🕶								4	3	Clear Filters
0	SACE Registration	First Name = 🔻	Last Name o 🔻	Exam Password	÷ ¥ Examination :	▼ Status		ne •	Last login :	Student Group	Last Saved o	Room ID o	Ŧ	Action
	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logge	l in			SACE				Update
	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not	d in			SACE				Update
0	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logge	l in			SACE				Update
0	322376L	William John	NIYOMUNGERE	P3xbrgCm	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not	1 in			SACE				Update

Select the 'Adjustments' tab and enter the additional time in the 'New time' field. The new time needs to be entered in the following format: hh:mm:ss. For example, if the length of the examination is 2:10:00 and you need to increase the examination time by 20 minutes, the new time that needs to be entered is 2:30:00 as shown below.

🖍 Update Exam: 123456A						х
Exam Adjustments Roo	m Settings	s Activity N	ledia			
Student Access Rules	ID St	tart Datetime		End Date	time	
	718	06/04/2022, 12:3	30:00 PM	07/06	/2022, 2:38:00 PM	
Response Timer	Original id	Time (hh:mm:ss)	New time (hh:mm:ss)		Used time (hh:mm:ss)	
	BGY.202 REG.time d	2. 02.10.00	2 30	0	00:01:00	Only SAVE once hh:mm:ss
			l can adjus			have been completed
× Close						Save 🗎

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 26 of 61

Once updated and the changes saved, a further pop up is displayed to confirm the additional time.



Note, if the timer has been inadvertently decreased. a confirmation will alert the ESA or EI that the time has been decreased. For example:



Additional time for multiple students:

To add extra time to multiple students, select the 'Students' menu option on the Navigation Bar and select each student that needs to be updated using the check-box next to the students SACE Registration Number, or check the box below the 'Bulk Update' button to select all students. Then click 'Bulk Update'.

	Anager Home	Students										🔺 💄 Jack
_	signed Exams Bulk Update Pause Students	Resume Students	Password List +								(Clear Filters
	SACE Registration Number :	First Name :	Y Last Name = Y	Exam Password :	Examination :	¥ Status ≎ ¥	Used time :	Last login :	Student Group o	Last Saved :	Room ID :	Y Action
2	371963T	THEODORE	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update
2	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update
2	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	JGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update
כ	322376L	William John	NIYOMUNGERE	P3xbrgCm	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update
	358035R	Stephen	Little	Ty27qW9r	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged			SACE			Update

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 27 of 61

In the Adjustments tab enter the additional time in the 'New time (min)' field and click 'Save'.

≵ Bulk Update Exams						×
You have selected to bulk update 3	student(s)					
Exam Adjustments Ro	om Settings					
Exam	Biology 2022 Southern	Hemisphere e	xam (3 students)			
Response Timer	Original id		New time (hh:mm:ss)	Warning time (hh:mm:ss	New warning time (hh:mm:ss)	
	BGY.2022S.timed.reg	02:10:00	2 30 \$ 0	00:10:00	0 0 0	
× Close					Save	

Once updated and the changes saved a further pop up is diplayed to confirm the action taken.

3 Confirm	
You have increased the examination time for BGY.2022S.timed.reg by 20 minute(s) . The examination time is now 2 hour(s), 30 minute(s)	
	Cancel

3. Updating Room ID on the 'Assigned Exam' tab

This function is only used by schools where the Electronic Examination will be conducted in 2 or more rooms.

- Select the 'Students' Tab on the Navigation Bar.
- You can update the Room ID for a student by clicking the filter icon at the top of the 'Room ID' column and entering it into the search field in the pop-up box and clicking the 'Apply' button.
- The room number will now show in the 'Room ID' column.
- Tabbing away from the field or clicking into another student Room ID field will save the entry.

2	Bulk Update II Pause Students	► Resume Students	Password List •	•								0	Clear Fill
0	SACE Registration Number :	First Name :	Last Name :	Exam Password :	Examination :	Y Status •	Used time •	Last login :	Student Group 0	Last Saved :	Room ID :	(Action
	899280F	DAVID MARK	KLEINIG	XF2GpTGm	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Room	_
	350448J	JULIA	French	5kWZZZCp	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Clear	Apply
	909175R	Marcus James	COSTI	HMg5ZQmW	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			_	opour
	564776G	Hedströmö	Hedströmö	T5cgJDgN	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE				Updat
	899894R	HARVEY	DEVILLE	J5mH6ZjX	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE				Updat
0	Guest005_BGY1	Guest1	Guest1	3RCByVQg	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE				Update

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 28 of 61

4. Updating Room ID via Bulk Update

The system allows users to Bulk update a group of student's Room ID

Select the 'Students' menu option on the Navigation Bar and select each student that needs to be updated using the check-box next to the students SACE Registration Number, or check the box below the 'Bulk Update' button to select all students. Then click 'Bulk Update'.

	Anager Home	Students										🔺 上 Jack
_	ssigned Exams	► Resume Students	Password List +								C	Clear Filters
	SACE Registration Number :	First Name :	Y Last Name = Y	Exam Password ÷	Examination :	Y Status =	Used time =	Last login :	Student Group ÷	Last Saved :	Room ID =	Y Action
2	371963T	THEODORE	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update -
2	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE			Update •
2	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	JGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged			SACE			Update 💌
0	322376L	William John	NIYOMUNGERE	P3xbrgCm	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged			SACE			Update -
	358035R	Stephen	Little	Ty27qW9r	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged			SACE			Update 👻

 On the Room Settings tab, select Yes for 'Select all student (across all pages)', enter the Room ID number and click 'Save'.

⊄ Bulk Update Exams	
You have selected to bulk update 3 student(s)	
Select all students (across all pages)	
Exam Adjustments Room Settings	
Set Room	
Room ID 3	
× Close Sa	ve 💾

Filter option:

You can use the Filter option to list students allocated to a particular room.

• For example: click on the filter icon at the top of the 'Room ID' column and enter '2' in the filter field for Room ID, click the 'Apply' button and the list displays only student assigned exams for which Room ID contain the number 2.

2	Bulk Update Pause Students	 Resume Students 	Password List -								0	Clear Filte
	SACE Registration Number :	First Name :	Last Name :	Exam Password :	Examination : Y	Status :	Used time : ¥	Last login =	Student Group :	Last Saved :	Room ID :	Action
	899280F	DAVID MARK	KLEINIG	XF2GpTGm	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		RCOP Room 2	
	350448J	JULIA	French	5kWZZZCp	8GY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		ROC	Apply
	909175R	Marcus James	COSTI	HMg5ZQmW	BGY-2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		ROOM 2	- apress
	564776G	Hedströmö	Hedströmö	T5cgJDgN	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		RCOM 2	Update
	899894R	HARVEY	DEVILLE	J5mH6ZjX	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		RDOM 2	Update
	Guest005_BGY1	Guest1	Guest1	3RCBy/VQg	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in			SACE		ROOM 2	Update

Note: If room names contain the same characters (e.g.: Room 1, Room 3), filter using the character that is different (i.e., 1 or 3).

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 29 of 61

5. Student examination statuses

At the start of the electronic examination all students will have the status of **'Not Logged In'** – which means that they have not yet accessed the examination.

gistration																0	Clear Filter
	Ŧ	First Name	• •	.ast Name o 🔻	Exam Password	• ¥	Examination :	▼ Status ⇒	Used time	• ¥	Last login :	Student Group	• ¥	Last Saved o	Room ID :	,	Action
		THEODOR JOSEPH	E	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in				SACE					Update
		Jelena		BAKER	JhgGFzq3		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in				SACE					Update
		James Tay	or	Decaux	jGbGCB44		BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Not logged in				SACE					Update
		James Tay William Joł		Decaux				1.00				SACE					

Once a student has logged in, their status will become *'In Progress'*. Each minute the student has used is displayed in the used time column. Again, this column can be sorted and filtered to show individual progress of students.

2	Bulk Update II Pause Stud	tents FResum	e Students	ord List 🕶							0	Clear Filters
	SACE Registration Number	First Name :	▼ Last Name ⇔ ▼	Exam Password	• Y Examination •	Y Status : Y	Used time	Last login :	Student Group	≎ ▼ Last Saved ≎	Room ID o	Action
	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	5		SACE			Update
	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	4		SACE			Update -
0	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	0		SACE			Update
0	322376L	William John	NIYOMUNGERE	P3xbrgCm	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	6		SACE			Update -

Once a student has submitted their examination their status will update to become '*Completed'*. During an examination, the 'Status' of each student will change. The example below shows:

- one student has submitted their examination (Completed).
- All other students are still working on the examination (In Progress).

#	Bulk Update	II Pause Stude	ents 🕨 Resume Str	idents	ord List 🕶		
0	SACE Regi Number	stration ≎ ▼	First Name 🗧 🔻	Last Name o	Exam Password	 ♥ Examination ⇒ 	▼ Status ≎
	371963T		THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Complete
	429477H		Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.2025 - Biology 2020	In progre
	435023T		James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progre
	322376L		William John	NIYOMUNGER	P3xbrgCm	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In pro

6. Changing a student's status

There may be occasions when you will need to use the 'Update' button on the 'Students' page to change a student's status. For example, a student accidently submits their examination, and their status appears as 'Completed'.

• Select the 'Update' button.

												lian Certificate of E
	🚴 Manager 👘	Home Students										🧎 🧵 Jack
A	signed Exams											
÷	Bulk Update	dents 🕨 Resume S	itudents • Passwo	ord List -							0	Clear Filters
	SACE Registration			Exam			Used		Student			
	Number	First Name 🗧	Last Name 🌼 🔻	Password	▼ Examination ≎	▼ Status ⇒	time	Last login :	Group	▼ Last Saved ⇒	Room ID 🗧 🔻	Action
)	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Completed	6		SACE			Update 👻
ן	429477H	Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	4		SACE			Update
	435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	0		SACE			Update -
C												

The status window will open allowing you to change the status to 'Not logged in' and then click 'Save'. The student will be able to login and continue their examination.

Exam Adjustments Activity com Settings	
Exam 2019 Er Ish Literary Studies (ELS)	
Status Not logged in Completed	
× Close	Save 🗎

7. Pause and Resume students

If there is a situation in the examination where a student or a group of students are affected by a special provision or misadventure it may be necessary to pause the examination. To pause students in an examination, click the 'Pause Students' button.

	🛼 Manager 🛛 🕴	Home Students										Jack
	ssigned Exams	tents FResume St	udents @Passwo	nt list 🖛							0	
)	SACE Registration	First Name ≎ 🔻	Last Name ⇔ ▼	Exam Password	▼ Examination ⇔	y Status ⇒ y	Used time ≎ ▼	Last login o	Student Group	≎ ▼ Last Saved ≎	Room ID : T	Action
	371963T	THEODORE JOSEPH	KOVACEV	Yzgt7HYw	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	Completed	5	13/05/2021, 2:55:34 PM	SACE	13/05/2021, 3:03:54 PM	ROOM 1	Update -
		Jelena	BAKER	JhgGFzq3	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	4	13/05/2021, 3:05:26 PM	SACE	13/05/2021, 3:11:50 PM	ROOM 1	Update 👻
)	429477H											
	429477H 435023T	James Taylor	Decaux	jGbGCB44	BGY.202S - Biology 2020	In progress	0	13/05/2021, 3:36:53 PM	SACE	13/05/2021, 5:58:26 PM	ROOM 1	Update -

Only students 'In Progress' will be Paused. Select the 'Reason' and add a 'Comment'.



If only one room is affected by an incident, you will be able to filter on the Room ID column and select affected students using the select tick on left of the table.

	A Manager Home	Students											上 Jack
As	ssigned Exams												
2	Bulk Update II Pause Students	Resume Students	Password List •									0	Clear Filte
	SACE Registration Number :	First Name = Y	Last Name :	Exam Password :	Examination :	Status :	▼ Used time ○	Y Last login :	Student Group :	Last Saved +	Room ID :	Ŧ	Action
2	616727R	THOMAS ROBERT	Beric	qJD5ZkbC	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paused	220	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM	SACE	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM	ROOM 1		Update
)	601821G	Benjamin	Bajan Singh	fKc8zSTy	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paused	0	16/06/2021, 9:25:41 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:25:41 AM	ROOM 2		Update
2	675262T	COOPER	Botelho	VgBDPQ9f	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paused	98	16/06/2021, 9:33:24 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:33:24 AM	ROOM 1		Update

Students will be unable to continue with their examination until the Invigilator 'Resumes' the respective student or students.

Once the issue has been resolved all Paused students can be recommenced using the Resume Students button.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 32 of 61



												Sout	h Australian	Certificate of Ed
	Anager Home	Students											٠	1 Jack
	ssigned Exams	Concernence de la concerne de											0	0.0mm
-	Bulk Update II Pause Students	Resume Students	Password List •										0	Clear Filte
2	SACE Registration Number 0	Y First Name : Y	Last Name ©	Exam Password ©	Examination =	¥ Statu	s • •	Used time ©	Last login :	Student Group o	Y Last Saved +	Room ID :	,	Action
2	616727R	THOMAS ROBERT	Beric	qJD5ZkbC	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paus	ed	220	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM	SACE	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM	ROOM 1		Update
2	601821G	Benjamin	Bajan Singh	fKc8zSTy	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paus	d	0	16/06/2021, 9:25:41 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:25:41 AM	ROOM 1		Update
	675262T	COOPER	Botelho	VgBDPQ9f	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	Paus	ed.	98	16/06/2021, 9:33:24 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:33:24 AM	ROOM 1		Update

Select the 'Reason', add a Comment and click the 'Resume' button.

6 student/s with status	'Paused' will be set back to 'In Progress'	
Reason	Select reason type	
	Emergency	
Comment	Student Sick	
	Supervised Breaks	
	Breach of Rules	

The status for these students will be 'Resumed'. Students will need to login to continue their examination.

8. Highlighting a row

To assist with following a row across the screen for one student click anywhere in the row. The entire row will be highlighted:

	Anager Home	Students											٠	L Jack
A	ssigned Exams													
2	Bulk Update II Pause Students	Resume Students	Password List	•									0	Clear Filter
0	SACE Registration Number ©	First Name :	Last Name : ¥	Exam Password :	Examination =	Ŧ	Status :	Used time :	Last login ¢	Student Group 0	Last Saved :	Room ID :	,	Action
•	604004W	Rebecca	Bousfield	VKW4C19X	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination		In Progress	19	16/06/2021, 9:30:21 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:30:21 AM	ROOM 1		Update
	947096T	Jacob	Rodi	Test_123	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination		In Progress	69	17/06/2021, 12:38:20 AM	SACE	17/06/2021, 12:38:20 AM	ROOM 1		Update
	918310W	Anya	Vall	4jXjgBpF	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination		In Progress	20	17/06/2021, 10:22:48 AM	SACE	17/06/2021, 10:22:48 AM	ROOM 1		Update

9. Refresh button (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)

This button allows you to manually refresh the screen. You should do this very frequently so that you can see any changes to students' statuses.





10. Filters (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)

Use the 'Filter' option Y available in most columns as required. For example, filter for a particular status:

Not logged in 2/07/2021 M 2/07/2021
Clear Apply M

• Click on the Filter icon in the 'Status' column heading

Clear Filters

O

- Enter a status
- Click 'Apply'

11. Clear filters button (Students 'Assigned Exams' tab)

This allows for any active filters to be cleared.

12. Logging out

To logout click on your name in the top right-hand corner and select Logout.

₽													5	outh Australian Certificate of Educatio
	📥 Manager Hor	ne	Students											🔺 上 Jack
	Assigned Exams	v												Change password Change security question About
	Bulk Update II Pause Student SACE Registration Number	\$	Resume Students First Name	Password List Tast Name Tast Name	Exam Password =	Examination =	Ŧ	Status =	Used time ÷	Last login ÷	Student Group :	▼ Last Saved ⇒	Room ID :	C Logout

13. Possible Connection Loss notification

Student work in the Electronic Examination System is automatically saved every minute and when a student navigates to another page. If a student loses their internet connection and is not reconnected after 4 minutes the Invigilator will receive an instant Possible Connection Loss pop-up notification:

Possible Connection Loss
123456A (SACE College - (000) -
PSC) Psychology At: 14/11/2019, 14:35:05 PM 4 min(s)

Notifications appear on the top right-hand side of the page below your login name. The number in the red circle over the 'envelope' icon indicates the number of instances that have been detected by the system:

A student will not be notified unless they navigate to a different page in the examination.

The 'Possible Connection Loss' notification provides information about the student who has lost connectivity, including the SACE Registration Number, Exam Centre, Exam Name, and the Date and Time the student has lost connection.

If there are multiple notifications, the most recent is shown at the top. Use the scroll bar to scroll down the list:

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 34 of 61

South Australian Certificate o	fEducation vigilator +
Possible Connection Loss 123456A (SACE College – (000) – PSC) Psychology At: 14/11/2019, 14:35:05 PM 4 min(s)	
Possible Connection Loss 654321C (SACE College – (000) – PSC) ⁽²⁾ Psychology At: 14/11/2019, 14:33:11 PM 6 min(s)	

To hide the pop-up Notifications, click on the bell icon. The 'Notifications pane' will remain hidden unless a new Notification is added by the system, or you click on the bell icon to show the Notifications pane again.

In addition, if a possible loss of connection notification is detected, the 'Last Saved' cell in the students 'Assigned Exams' list is highlighted in red.

þ											South Aus	stralian C	Certificate of Educa
	A Manager Home	Students										٠	上 Jack
	issigned Exams												
•	Bulk Update II Pause Students	 Resume Students 	Password List •									0	Clear Filters
	SACE Registration Number :	First Name 🗧 🍸	Last Name :	Exam Password : Y	Examination ¢	▼ Status ○	Used time :	Last login 0	Student Group : ¥	Last Saved o	Room ID 0	Ŧ	Action
	604004W	Rebecca	Bousfield	vKW4Ct9X	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	In Progress	19	16/06/2021, 9:30:21 AM	SACE	16/06/2021, 9:50:20 AM			Update -
0	616727R	THOMAS ROBERT	Beric	qJD5ZkbC	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	In Progress	220	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM	SACE	01/06/2021, 8:39:14 AM			Update
	947096T	Jacob	Rodi	Test_123	Biology 2021 SH Regression Examination	In Progress	69	17/06/2021, 12:38:20 AM	SACE	17/06/2021, 12:38:20 AM			Update

14. Possible Connection Interruption notification

When the students' connection is re-established, the Invigilator will receive a 'Brown' 'Possible Connection Interruption' notification. The 'Last Saved' column will be updated when the Invigilator next selects 'Refresh':

Possible Connection Interruption
123456A (SACE College – (000) – PSC) ☞
Psychology At: 13/11/2019, 14:35:05 PM Gained At: 13/11/2019, 14:37:01 PM 7 min(s)

15. Breach Prevention Tool

The SACE in partnership with schools share responsibility for ensuring <u>assessment and academic</u> <u>integrity</u>. This is achieved by in-person invigilation in combination with technology that restricts and monitors student's behaviour in exams.

15.1. Students device settings changes

Prior to the examination, it is important to ensure the student devices meet the <u>Minimum technical</u> requirements and supported specifications, use Chrome browsers **only** and are set up with the following settings:

Device Cettings	Instructions							
Device Settings	Microsoft Windows	Apple Mac						
Chrome browser is on the latest version	Open Chrome and select "Update Chrome" under About Chrome							
Notifications are disabled	Turn off "Get notifications from apps and other senders"	Turn off notifications for all apps or websites						
Screensavers are disabled	Set screensaver to "none" under Screen saver settings	Unselect "Show screen saver after" in Screen Savers						
Power and sleep are set to 15 minutes or more	Set Battery Power and Plugged in options to "15 minutes" or more under Power and Sleep/Battery settings	Set Display off to "15 minutes" or more in System Preferences -> Battery/Lock Screen						
Automatic updates are disabled	Ensure updates are paused during exam hours i.e., Click "Pause updates for 7 days" in Windows Updates	Ensure updates are paused during exam hours i.e., Unselect "Automatically keep my Mac up-to-date" in System Preferences -> Software Updates						
Look up & data detectors are off	Not required	Set Look up & data detectors to "off' in System Preferences -> Trackpad -> Point and Click						
Grammarly apps are uninstalled	Select the application and select "Uninstall" from Control Panel -> Programs and Features settings	Locate Grammarly with Launchpad, press and hold Option Key, click "Delete"						
All browser extensions are uninstalled	In Chrome, select all extension My extensions	s and select "Remove" from						
Live Captions are disabled	Select "Disable" Live Captions	under chrome://flags						


Media Players are disabled	Not required	Select "Disable" Hardware Media Key Handling under chrome://flags		
Browser is set to full screen	Press F11 for full screen	Press Control-ℋ-F for full screen		
Language keyboard is installed and changing/switching keyboards				
Kana input is set to 'Off' (Microsoft Windows only)	Japanese (continuers) – Accessing language keyboa			
Predictive input setting is set to 'On'				

15.2. Students leaving the examination window.

Any time a student navigates away from the e-exam browser window, the Exam Invigilator screen will display a brown notification at the top right of the screen (as shown below).

Home	Students	2 🛃 🕹 🔁
		Student Left Test Window.
		664628L ≇ At: 12/10/2021, 6:02:41 AM

This notification is to alert the invigilator a student has left the examination window and may be accessing materials outside of the examination. Each incident remains visible in the notification's menu at the top right of the screen.

When the student **returns** to the e-exam browser window the following warning message will display on their screen: -

Warning
The system has detected that you have clicked on material that is outside the examination
Please click on the Resume button immediately or you will be locked out of the examination.
Resume

Please note that the student must click the resume button to continue the examination.

15.3 Students locked out from the examination window

A student can be locked out of the e-exam browser window due to navigating away from the main examination page. In these circumstances the Exam Invigilator screen will display a Red Locked notification at the top right of the screen (as shown below).

Home	Students	2 Invigilator -
		Student Locked
		664628L 😁 Status: Locked Out

The student will be unable to proceed with the examination until the Exam Invigilator resolves the issue. When the student returns to the e-exam browser window they will see the following message

	Student log in There were errors in your request You have been looked out. Please raise you hand to seak with the implanc. BACE Regeneration Number	
Denver	Passed Log in powered by Assessment Naster * - SoNET Systems	

The Exam Invigilator can unlock a student's account in two different ways:

OPTION 1:

In the notification section at the top right of the screen, select the blue hyperlink as indicated below to open the 'Update Exam' tab.

Home	Students	2 Invigilator -
		Student Locked
	Click here	664628L 🏕 Status: Locked Out

The below Update Exam screen will open. The status of 'Locked Out' will be highlighted in green. Change this status by selecting the button 'Not Logged in' and then Save.



Updat	e Exam: 74126	w					
Exam	Adjustments	Room Settings	Admin – Assigned Exams	Forms	Activity	Media	
	Exan	в					
	Test path						
	Run type	Single					
	Sessions						
A	utomatic login link	✓ Yes 🗙	No				
		Not Logged in	n Completed Locked C	ut			
E	Enforce use of SEE	✓ Yes 🗙	No				
× Clos	e						Save 🗎

Once the status has been returned to '**Not Logged in'** the student's error message will disappear (as shown below). The student will now need to login to the examination using their username and password. The student will automatically be returned into the examination with the same used time, as when they were locked out.

Student log in 60% hyperteen kunier Permon	
powered by Absessment Master * - SuftET Systems	Bartin

OPTION 2:

On the Exam Invigilator's examination dashboard, the status of the student's examination changes to 'Locked Out' as shown below. Selecting the '**Update'** button will open the same Update Exam screen as shown in Option 1 above. Change the status from 'Locked Out' to 'Not Logged in' and select Save.

Ho	me Students														۰.	L Invigitator -
٨	osigned Exams															
	2 Duit Update	# Paul	e Students		Resume St	ludents	@PasswordList								0	Clear Filters
0	SACE Registration Number	. *	First Name	۲	Last Name	. •	Exam . Y Password	Examination : Y	Status : Y	Used . Y	Last login	Student , Y Group	Exam : ¥ Centre	Last Saved	Room : Y	Action
0	207364		Greene	in.	100,764		win11	BGY 225 Timed Practice	Completed	130	11/03/2022, 3:05:49 PM	SACE	School	11/03/2022, 5:18:12 PM		Update -
0	326830H		Tates		Carro		58555ZQ	BGY 225 Timed Practice	In Progress	130	13/03/2022. 11:47:51 AM	SACE	School	13/03/2022, 2:04:44 PM		Update +
0	Guest005_B0	5Y1	Guest1		Guest1		mac 123	BGY 225. Timed Practice	in Progress	45	18/04/2022. 8:23:19 PM	SACE	School	18/04/2022. 9:09:36 PM		Update +
0	5176229		Ryan Rus	net.	Pietsch		Test1234	BGY 225 Timed Pracing	Locked Out	4	22/06/2022, 2:25:06 PM	SACE	School	22/06/2022, 2:26:45 PM		Update +

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 39 of 61

Return to Contents Page

Once the status has been returned to '**Not Logged in'** the student's error message will disappear. The student will now need to login to the examination using their username and password. The student will automatically be returned into the examination with the same used time, as when they were locked out.

16. Media Tab for resetting audio play count

If a student experiences a technical difficulty or device failure during a language exam that results in the loss of an audio play, the Exam Invigilator can provide additional plays.

Find the relevant student on the 'Students' page. Click the 'Update' button

lom	e Students										4	<u>د</u>	👤 Exam Invigila
As	ssigned Exams												
	Bulk Update	ts 🕨 Resume	Phudapte Dare	word List -								0	Clear Filters
-	SACE Registration	First	Students Pass	Exam			Used		Student			0	Clear Pitters
_	Number	Name	_	Password	Examination =	Status =	time °		Group			_	
	Y	Ţ	Last Name 🌣 🔻	Ţ	Ţ	Ţ	۲	Last login 0	Y	Last Saved ©	Room ID 0		Action
2	499001A	ELLIE ROSE	REEVE	xYHhnju&	SPC.21S.Exam	In Progress		15/07/2021, 11:17:56 AM	SACE	15/07/2021, 12:45:48 PM			Update
	499002A	Brendan Kenneth	ELLSMORE	m8klujU*)	SPC.21S.Exam	Not logged in			SACE				Update

The 'Update Exam' screen appears. Select the 'Media' tab and click on the minus (-) button

xam	Adjustments Room Settings	Activity	Media		
())	audioQ1_Source_FRC_21S_518KB.mp3	Played	1/2	Ð	
())	audioQ2_Source_FRC_21S_2.2MB.mp3	Played	1/2	Ð	

This reduces the play count providing the student with additional audio plays. Click 'Save'

Managing situations on exam day

Protocols for dealing with a range of exam day situations are provided below. Most of the situations, such as late arrival of students, will continue to be managed by schools but now involve administration using the SACE Electronic Examination System.

Some new situations, such as device or network failure, will be less familiar to those administering examinations.

When managing any situation on exam day it is important that those involved are:

• Realistic - expect that a situation involving a student's device is likely to occur.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 40 of 61

Return to Contents Page

- Prepared familiar with and prepared to implement the protocols.
- Calm focussed on keeping calm to provide students with reassurance.
- Consultative and efficient triage with colleagues to make decisions (when applicable). By triaging together, you will ensure that time is not wasted in managing the situation.

Where schools are unable to resolve an e-exam issue, please contact the SACE Board via askSACE to assist in troubleshooting of the issue on 8115 4700.

1. Device / Technical Scenarios

1.1. Student Device Fails

A student's device fails either on the day of the examination or during the examination (device freezes, flat battery etc.).

Student raises hand to contact the Exam Invigilator.

Exam Invigilator notes the time.

Exam Invigilator asks the student to try and reconnect.

Exam Invigilator immediately reassures the student that any work they completed on that device has been saved and that they will be provided with additional time to adjust and settle.

If needing to go to a second device, ensure the **first device** is **shut down**. Always make sure only one session is open.

If required, the Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager.

If a technical solution can be implemented (device fixed, spare device provided):

- Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.
- Support the student to log in and check that their work has been saved.

Note: The student's examination timer will pause at the time the device fails until the student has logged back in.

- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student?
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

If a technical solution cannot be implemented and there are no spare devices:

• Schools will be required to submit <u>Form 32</u> to apply for a derived result in the same way they do for paper examinations. No student will be disadvantaged in the event of a disruption to their examination experience.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit <u>Form 32</u> – Derived result (if applicable).

1.2. Student experiences unintended activation of an AI extension or application

A Student experiences unintended activation of an AI extension or application Student raises hand to contact the Exam Invigilator.

The Exam Invigilator

- Immediately notes the time.
- Reassures the student not to worry.
- Advises them that they will be able to complete the examination.
- Advises they will be provided with additional time.

The Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager. Exam Invigilator, SACE coordinator and IT manager briefly and discretely triage the problem.

If a technical solution **can** be implemented on the student's device:

- Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator.
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student.
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.

If a technical solution **cannot** be implemented on the student's device:

The student should be provided a second device, ensure the **first device** is **shut down**. Always make sure **only one session is open**.

- Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.
- Support the student to log in and check that their work has been saved.

- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator.
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student?
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.

The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

If a technical solution **cannot** be implemented on the student's device and there are **no spare devices**:

Students should continue using their current device.

If the student progress has been disrupted by this experience then the schools should to submit Form 32 to outline the misadventure that occurred. No student will be disadvantaged in the event of a disruption to their examination experience.

If the school believes that the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules, they should complete and submit Form 2 to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit Form 32 – Derived result (if applicable).

1.3. Invigilator observes a student accessing AI extension or application

An Invigilator observer's activation of an AI extension or application

The Exam Invigilator

• Immediately notes the time and monitors the student's activity during the examination and occurrences of this activity.

If the student does not advise of this occurrences and if the school believes that the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules, they should complete and submit Form 2 to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit Form 32 – Derived result (if applicable).

1.4. Power Outage / Internet Outage / SACE Exam Browser crashes / Wi-Fi connection lost

If there is a power/internet outage / SACE Exam Browser crashes / the Wi-Fi connection is lost for one or more students, the Exam Invigilator may receive a red connection loss alert in the 'last saved column' as they monitor the students' page.

Exam Invigilator notes the time.

When it becomes obvious that one or more students are impacted the Exam Invigilator should address the student/s with the following:

- reassure them to not worry,
- they will be provided with additional time,
- work has been saved up until the connection loss occurred,
- you have a record of when the connection loss occurred.
- if unable to regain connection with the current device this time will be considered when providing extra time.

Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager (if required).

Exam Invigilator, SACE coordinator and IT manager briefly and discretely triage the problem.

If a technical solution can be implemented and the student can continue:

- Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.
- Support the student to log in and check that their work has been saved.

Note: The student's examination timer will pause at the time the network/Wi-Fi/SEB fails until the student has logged back in.

- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator.
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student.
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

If a technical solution cannot be implemented:

• Schools will be required to submit <u>Form 32</u> to apply for a derived result in the same way they do for paper examinations. No student will be disadvantaged in the event of a disruption to their examination experience.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit <u>Form 32</u> – Derived result (if applicable).

1.5. SACE Exam Browser not installed

Student arrives before the scheduled start time and doesn't have SACE Exam Browser installed.

The Exam Invigilator:

- Navigates to the <u>SACE website</u>, finds the SACE Exam Browser installation package and installs the SACE Exam Browser.
- Contacts the school IT manager to install if there is a problem installing the SACE Exam Browser i.e., the student doesn't have Administrator access on the device.

If the SACE Exam Browser **cannot** be installed:

• Move the student to one of the spare devices with SACE Exam Browser.



1.6. SACE Exam Brov	vser old version installed
If an old version of the SA	ACE Exam Browser is installed the following message will appear:
	Student log in
	There were errors in your request: • Secure Exam Browser required.
	SACE Registration Number
	Password
	Log in

The Exam Invigilator:

- Navigates to the <u>SACE website</u>, finds the SACE Exam Browser installation package and installs the latest SACE Exam Browser.
- Contacts the school IT manager to install if there is a problem installing the SACE Exam Browser i.e., the student doesn't have Administrator access on the device.

If the SACE Exam Browser **cannot** be installed:

• Move the student to one of the spare devices with SACE Exam Browser.

1.7. Intermittent internet connectivity

The SACE Electronic Examination System is configured to save student's response every minute and when a student navigates to another page. The Exam Invigilator and Exam School Administrator will receive a Possible Connection Loss notification if the system has not saved a student's response after four minutes.

For further information about 'Possible Connection Loss' notifications see **Possible Connection Loss notifications** in the **Administering the electronic examination system** section above.

Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager immediately.

The student is not contacted and allowed to continue working until internet connection is regained.

If the student attempts to navigate away from the question they are working on they will receive a 'Network connection issue' notification.

Note: The student's examination count down timer pauses when they receive a 'Network connection issue' notification.

Network connection issue
The system is currently unable to perform your request.
Please wait 3 seconds and click on the retry button.
If you continue to experience issues please raise your hand to speak with the invigilator.
Retry

Exam Invigilator, SACE coordinator and IT manager briefly and discretely triage the problem.

If a technical solution can be implemented and the student has not received a 'Network connection issue' notification and therefore has not been interrupted:

• No action required.

If a technical solution **can be** implemented and the student has a 'Network connection issue' notification on their screen:

- Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.
- Request that the student(s) selects the Retry button on the 'Network connection issue' notification (if reconnecting to their device).
- Request that the student(s) close the 'Network connection issue' notification (if moving to another device).
- Support the student to log in (if required) and check that their work has been saved.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 47 of 61

- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student.
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.

If a technical solution cannot be implemented:

• Schools will be required to submit <u>Form 32</u> to apply for a derived result in the same way they do for paper examinations. No student will be disadvantaged in the event of a disruption to their examination experience.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit Form 32 – Derived result (if applicable).

1.8. Internet slowness

The student's screen will briefly display a 'Loading' animation when the student navigates between questions. Internet slowness may prolong the animation. They will receive a 'This is taking longer' pop-up message after 10 seconds:



Reassure the student that their examination countdown timer does not count down time when this happens.

When it becomes obvious the internet slowness is interrupting the student's examination the Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager immediately.

Exam Invigilator, SACE coordinator and IT manager briefly and discretely triage the problem.

If a technical solution **can** be implemented:

• Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while the technical solution is being implemented.

Return to Contents Page

- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator.
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student.
 - should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit Form 32 – Derived result (if applicable).

1.9. BYOD doesn't meet minimum technical requirements

Student arrives before the scheduled start time with a device that does not meet the minimum technical requirements.

Exam Invigilator contacts the school IT manager (if required) to source a spare device.

1.10. Disruption just prior to examination start time

If a disruption occurs before the students can log in at the scheduled examination start time, the school principal or delegate should contact the SACE Board (as soon as possible) to determine if the start time can be delayed.

1.11. SACE Electronic Examination whole of system failure

The SACE Electronic Examination System fails before or during the delivery of the electronic examination.

The SACE Board's incident management team will notify principals of schools, sectors, and media.

If the failure occurs **before or during** the delivery of the electronic examination:

• The SACE Board will initiate action based on a misadventure.

1.12. Student is unable to login

Student attempts several times to input username and password and is unable to login.

Note: The student account will not be locked out regardless of the number of login attempts.

Exam Invigilator/ IT manager:

- Check caps lock is off.
- Cross check SACE Registration Number and Exam Password with the student details provided on the 'Students' page of the Electronic Examination System.
- If the student still cannot login, provide the student with 'Guest Learner login' details.

The Exam Invigilator or SACE coordinator notes the student details (Student registration, first name, surname and the Guest Learner account used).

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Provide the student details (Student registration, first name, surname and the Guest Learner account used) for any 'Guest Learner' accounts used.

1.13. Student experiences a technical issue during the audio play for Languages

Student experiences a technical issue during the audio play due to a technical issue i.e., network loss, hard device shut down and can't replay the audio file.

Note: The audio plays can only be heard twice as per the subject outline.

The Exam Invigilator:

- If needed, supports the student to log in to one of the 'spare' devices.
- Confirm with student the question number of the audio file to be reset.
- Request the student navigates to the 'Home' page.
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to adjust the played count as required; refer to the <u>Media Tab for resetting audio play</u> in the Administering the electronic examination system section.
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide the student with additional time to readjust and settle. As a guide, the amount of additional time provided:
 - o is determined by the invigilator or SACE coordinator.
 - may vary depending on the situation, i.e., how unsettled is the student.
 - o should provide the student with more than enough time to readjust and settle.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

1.14. Blurry text (Windows 10)

If Text on a Windows 10 device appears blurry in SACE Exam Browser.

Student raises hand to contact the Exam Invigilator.

Exam Invigilator notes the time and reassures the student that if it can be fixed, they can be provided with additional time to make up for lost time.

Exam Invigilator contacts the SACE coordinator and IT manager immediately.

The IT manager exits the SACE Exam Browser and disables 'scaling on high-DPI settings' for the SACE Exam Browser application:

- Open File Explorer and navigate to C:\Program Files (x86)\Assessment Master\SafeExamBrowser.exe
- Right click on SafeExamBrowser.exe and select Properties.
- Go to the "Compatibility" tab and select (depending on the Windows version) select 'Override high DPI scaling behaviour' or 'Disable display scaling on high DPI settings' and click 'ok'.

Exam Invigilator:

- Calculates the amount of examination time lost.
- Provide students with additional time. Additional time should account for the time that passes from the moment the student raised their hand until they recommenced their examination plus some time that the Exam Invigilator decides is appropriate to help the students to readjust and settle.
- The student receives a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

1.15. SEB locked notification



If a student's device displays the above SEB LOCKED notification, the Invigilator will need to contact askSACE on 8115 4700 for details on how to unlock the examination.

If the school believes that the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules, they should complete and submit Form 2 to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

Ref: A1011889 (29.1) Last Updated: 20/08/2024 10:48 AM Page 51 of 61

2. Attendance / Enrolment Scenarios

2.1. Absentees

Students that do not log into the examination will be recorded as absent.

2.2. Early departure of students

Students are not permitted to leave the examination room before 40 minutes has elapsed from the scheduled start time for the examination.

Students who leave the examination room before the scheduled finish time for the examination must not remove any examination materials from the examination room.

The student must hand all materials to the Exam Invigilator and 'Submit' their examination prior to leaving the examination room.

The student's examination should appear as '*Completed*' in the 'Students' Tab.

If the student leaves without submitting their examination, the status will remain as '*In progress*'. The EI and ESA should not change the student's status.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Advise that the student left the examination without submitting.

2.3. Emergency

If the entire group is disrupted by an emergency (e.g., evacuation because of a fire), let the SACE coordinator know immediately, and seek advice on the action to be taken.

Exam Invigilator will need to Pause the examination for all students. Please refer to **7. Pause** and Resume students in the Administering the electronic examination system section above.

Exam Invigilator supervises students and ensures they do not communicate with each other while they are outside the examination room. In the situation where the invigilator does not have time to pause the students the invigilator/SACE coordinator will need to:

- Calculate the amount of examination time lost (as noted by Exam Invigilator).
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide students with additional time.
- Students receive a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.

Provide the SACE coordinator with all relevant information (i.e., the time and nature of the disruption, its effect on the students, and any extra time provided to students).



After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Report any exam day situations that disrupted your students.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit Form 32 – Derived result (if applicable).

2.4. Exam Invigilator absent

The SACE Board recommends a minimum of two invigilators in the school are trained on how to administer the electronic examination. Contact your back up Exam Invigilator.

2.5. Late arrival of students at the examination room

Students are expected to arrive at the examination room in sufficient time to be able to begin the examination at the scheduled start time. Students are also expected to complete the examination within the time allotted. For various reasons, a student may arrive late for an examination.

For any student who arrives late, the Exam Invigilator immediately contacts the SACE coordinator to decide whether the student can be admitted.

For any student who arrives late, and where the principal or the principal's delegate has recommended that the student be admitted to the examination room, record the student's time of arrival.

A student who arrives for an examination **up to 40 minutes after** the scheduled start time for the examination may be admitted to the examination room if the principal or the principal's delegate recommends that the student be admitted but must submit their examination at the scheduled finish time.

Exam Invigilator:

- Uses the students time of arrival to calculate the students reduced examination time.
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to reduce the student's examination time.
- Students receive a notification on their device that their examination time has been reduced.

A student who arrives **more than 40 minutes after** the scheduled start time for the examination with no acceptable reason for being late, and who is not recommended by the principal or the principal's delegate to be admitted, must not be admitted to the examination room.

A student who, **because of misadventure**, arrives late for an examination may be admitted to the examination room if all the following conditions are met:

- The principal or the principal's delegate recommends that a student be admitted.
- Appropriate arrangements can be made to enable the student to complete the examination.

Appropriate arrangements can be made to enable the student to undertake the examination without disrupting other students.

• The student understands that his or her examination may not be accepted by the SACE Board.

OFFICIAL

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit <u>Form 32</u> – Derived result (if applicable).

2.6. Student not enrolled or arrives at the wrong Exam Centre

A student presents on the day of the examination, and they are not enrolled in the subject or they are at the wrong school but are enrolled in the subject.

The student will not be listed on the 'Students' page in in the SACE Electronic Examination System.

The Exam Invigilator:

- Provides the student with one of the 'guest learner' login details and records which 'Guest Learner' account details have been used.
- Supports the student to log in on one of the 'spare' devices.
- Provides the SACE coordinator after the examination with the 'guest learner' student details.

After the examination by 5pm the SACE coordinator contacts the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Provide the student details (Student registration, first name, surname and the Guest Learner account used) for any 'Guest Learner' accounts used.

2.7. Student who is taken ill

Students who are taken ill during the examination and miss a **small** portion of an examination.

Exam Invigilator:

- Calculates the amount of examination time lost (recorded manually).
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide students with additional time.
- Provide the SACE coordinator with the following information at the end of the examination:
 - The time the student left the examination room and the time he/she returned.
 - How the student was supervised when he/she was outside the examination room.
 - Which question the student was answering when he/she was taken ill.
 - The nature and severity of the sickness, and the action that was taken.



• Observations of the student's condition for the rest of the examination.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit <u>Form 32</u> – Derived result (if applicable).

3. Potential breaches of rules

3.1. Potential Breach of Rules

Report any unforeseen activity or any irregularity on the part of a student to the SACE coordinator as soon as possible. If the circumstances represent a breach of rules, complete <u>Form 2</u> and give it to the SACE coordinator.

If this activity is of a technical nature and the invigilator observes the device accessing an AI extension or application, please contact askSACE at the conclusion of the examination to advise the behaviour that was observed.

If the school believes that the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules, they should complete and submit Form 2 to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

After the examination within 3 days the SACE coordinator emails the askSACE Team <u>askSACE@sa.gov.au</u> to:

• Submit <u>Form 2</u>– Breaches of Rules.

3.2. Students leaving the examination window

If a student navigates away from the examination window, the Exam Invigilator will receive a brown notification in the top right-hand corner of their screen.

If the school believes the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules, they should complete and submit <u>Form 2</u> to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

3.3. Students locked out from the examination window

If a student navigates away from the examination window they may be locked out of the examination. In this situation the Exam Invigilator's screen will display a red locked notification in the top right-hand corner of their screen. Details on how to unlock the examination, please refer to <u>students locked out from the examination window</u>.

If the school believes the student has gained an advantage and the evidence represents a breach of rules they should complete and submit Form 2 to the SACE Board, along with any additional evidence. The SACE Board will then decide based on the evidence provided.

4. Other situations

4.1. A student arrives but does not want to complete the electronic examination

A student arrives to the examination room but does not login to the system and does not want to complete the exam.

Exam Invigilator:

- Notifies the student that they will need to login if they would like their attendance to be recorded.
- Ensures the student does not leave the examination room until 40 minutes has elapsed from the scheduled start time for the examination.
- Collects all examination materials and ensures the student doesn't remove any examination reference materials.

The students' status in the 'Students' Tab will remain as '*Not logged in'* if the student still decided not to log in to the exam.

4.2. Student does not type anything

A student arrives to the examination room, logs into the system, but does not write anything. Exam Invigilator:

- Ensures the student does not leave the examination room until 40 minutes has elapsed from the scheduled start time for the examination.
- Collects all examination materials and ensures student doesn't remove any examination materials.

Note: If the student leaves without submitting their examination, the status will remain as 'In progress'. The EI and ESA should not change the student's status.

4.3. Students who leave the examination room

Students who leave the examination room with the intention of returning e.g., toilet break.

Student raises hand to contact the Exam Invigilator.

Exam Invigilator:

- Requests that the student uses the hide screen feature to hide their screen.
 Note: The examination countdown timer continues when the hide screen is active.
- Supervises student.



4.4. Student accidentally submits their examination

A student accidentally submits their examination, their status appears as 'Completed' and they cannot continue.

Exam Invigilator:

- Finds the student in the 'Assigned Exam' tab
- Selects the 'Update' button.
- Changes status to 'Not logged in' and then clicks 'Save'.
- The student will be able to login and continue their examination

4.5. Special provisions - supervised rest breaks

The use of supervised rest breaks in an external examination may be approved by the school before the examination for eligible students.

SACE coordinator ensures that the information for approved adjustments is given to the Exam Invigilator of the examination.

Supervised rest breaks may be approved as:

- Supervised rest breaks as necessary students can take as much rest time as required (within reason) during the examination time.
- 10 minutes of supervised rest breaks per hour additional time is set up for the student prior to the examination.

For 'Supervised rest breaks as necessary'.

Student raises hand to contact the Exam Invigilator.

Exam Invigilator:

- Notes the time.
- Requests that the student uses the hide screen feature to hide their screen.

Note: The examination countdown timer continues when the hide screen is active.

- Supervises student.
- Calculates the amount of examination time lost (as noted by Exam Invigilator).
- Use the SACE Electronic Examination System to provide students with additional time. Additional time should account for the time that passes from the start of the rest break until the time the student returns.
- Student receive a notification on their device that they have been provided with additional time and the countdown timer updates to reassure the student.



Appendix 1 - Example Electronic Examination

This section shows examples of the student examination screens.

1. Launch SACE Exam Browser

This screen will appear when the student has opened the SACE Exam Browser.

SACE Electronic Examinations	
Welcome to the SACE Electronic Examination application.	
Test SACE Exam Browser	
When instructed, students can use one of the links below to access their examination.	
2020 Practice Examp (Windows)	
2020 Practice Exams (Mac)	
<u>ି</u>	
South Australian Certificate of Education	Government of South Australia

2. Student log in screen

This screen will appear once the student has clicked on the examination link.

	Student log in	
	SACE Registration Number	
	Password	
	Log in	
	Exit Examination	
6		۲
A Buch Australian Conflicted of Education	powered by Assessment Master ** - SoNET Systems	Government of South Australia

The student will then enter their SACE Registration Number and Password (the password is provided by the EI on examination day).

3. Conduct at the examination screen

The student will need to read, check each option, and select 'Agree'.

Conduct at the examination
Before you begin the electronic examination, you must read and agree to these rules:
I will act appropriately and follow the rules and conditions at all times
I will not access any materials that are not allowed
I will not copy or accept help from another student
I will not allow another student to copy or accept help from me
I understand that while I am participating In this examination my activities are monitored by the SACE Board

4. Examination start code

The examination start code will be provided by the EI at the start of the examination.

Please wait for the invigilator to provide the code	
Once you enter this code and select Start, the examination will commence.	
Examination code [I:XXX	
Start	
(S)	
C O Such function	Government of South Australia

When the student enters the examination start code and selects 'Start' the examination will commence.

5. Final checklist screen

When the student has completed the Electronic Examination they will need to check the following options and select 'Next'.

- I have reviewed my work
- I understand that by selecting 'Next' I cannot return to the examination.

Psychology	C 01 02 03 06 07 08 07 010 011 012 013 014 Final checklist 0:03:39 X	
	Final checklist	
	I have reviewed my work	
	I understand that by selecting 'Next' I cannot return to the examination	
	Next	

6. Submitting the examination

Students will see the following screen and will need to click 'Submit'.





7. Examination completed screen

Once the Student has clicked 'Submit' they will see the following screen.



8. Exiting the Exam

To exit the SACE Exam Browser, students will need to click on the 'Exit Examination' link shown on the above screen-shot.

Note: Once a student has submitted their examination (status will appear as 'Completed' on the EI's 'Students' page), the student will not be able to access the examination again without the EI's help.

9. Student examination submitted message

If the examination time runs out before the student submits their examination, they will receive the following message.

Time is up! Your work has been saved and submitted. Thank you for sitting this examination.